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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 10:29 AM
To: notification@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Watermelon Tourmaline from Paprok

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your special 
email notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Corundum var. Sapphire from west fork of Rock Creek, Montana
- Fersmanite from Khibiny Massif, Russia
- Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico
- Libethenite from Libethen, Slovak Republic
- Hedyphane and Willemite from Puttapa Zinc Mine, Australia
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Malchanskoye pegmatite field, Russia
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica, Maine
- Elbaite var. Watermelon Tourmaline from Paprok, Afghanistan
- Beryl var. Emerald on Calcite from Colombia
- Diamonds from Crater of Diamonds State Park, Arkansas
- Creedite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico
- Rhodizite from Antandrokomby, Madagascar

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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